From:  Horner, Trina
Sent: 7/18/2014 11:37:46 AM

To: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Kauss, Kent (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3)
Bcec:

Subject: legislative language

Hi Ed,

Apologies for the late follow up — I thought I had sent this earlier in the week and just realized
it was in my “drafts” box. Here’s a stab at language relating to economic development rate for
battery facilities. This tries to be specitic enough to limit participation and detailed enough to
give the CPUC guidance. Happy to discuss at your convenience. One note: we have
bracketed the language relating to any rate reduction for the electric vehicle manufacturing
facilities (as opposed to battery manufacturing), since as we had discussed this raises the
complexity of any proposal.

740.5. In furtherance of the State’s policies pursuant to sections 740.2 and 740.4 in support of
deployment and use of electric vehicles and the economic development benefits provided to all
utility customers, the commission shall authorize electrical corporations to establish electric
rates and tariffs for facilities that manufacture [electric vehicles or ] batteries for electric
vehicle and stationary uses located within the State that meet the following criteria:

(a) The electric rates and tariffs for electric vehicle battery factories (NAICS Code ) shall
include a reduction not to exceed x percent (x%) for the first ten years of operation of the
facilities subsequent to January 1, 2015, not to exceed y percent (y%) for years eleven through
fifteen, and not to exceed z percent (z%) for years sixteen through twenty, compared to the
revenues that would have been produced for the same billed usage in the absence of the
discount.

(b) The electric rates and tariffs in subdivision (a) shall only be available to a customer that
was manufacturing electric vehicles in the State as of January 1, 2013 and is manufacturing
both electric vehicles and batteries for electric vehicles and stationary uses in the service
territory of the same electrical corporation.

(c) An electrical corporation shall file a request for approval of such rates and tariffs by advice
filing on behalf of an eligible customer no later than March 1, 2015.

The commission shall determine the electric rates and tariffs applicable to an eligible customer

by no later than ninety (90) days after the electrical corporation files a request for approval of
such rates and tariffs by advice filing on behalf of an eligible customer.
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(d) The commission shall allow an electrical corporation to recover in full in rates the
reasonable expenses incurred to provide the electric rates and tariffs authorized by this section.
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